William Biddlecombe Joe Dike Sam Artino Monty Tapp Mark Claus Matt Grieves Joel Hagy

VI.

VII.

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Mayor Vice-Mayor Councilmember  Councilmember

CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, February 14, 2023 @ 6:30 PM
City Council Chambers
417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

Public Hearing Public Hearing on the Application of David Richard Brod, et al. to place real property (Erie

County, Ohio PPN's 42-01878.000 and 42-00517.000) in an Agricultural District.

l.a Call to Order
Call Public Hearing to Order. Moment of silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

I.Lb Roll Call

l.c  Swear in Witnesses

I.d  Witness Testimony

l.e  Motion to Approve/Amend/Deny Application of David Richard Brod, et al to place farmland identified
as Erie County, Ohio PPN's 42-01878.000 and 42-00517.000 in an Agricultural District.

I.f  Adjournment

Call To Order Regular Meeting of Council
Roll Call of City Council

Approval of Minutes

IV.a Approval of minutes of December 13, 2022 regular Council meeting.
IV.b Approval of minutes of January 10, 2023 regular Council meeting.
IV.c Approval of minutes of the January 24, 2023 regular Council meeting.

Audience Comments Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and
address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit)

Old Business

Vl.a Ordinance No. 2023-1 (second reading) (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
An ordinance changing the name of West Street (aka West Drive) to Sail Away Drive. and amending
the Traffic Control Map and Traffic Control File accordingly.

New Business

VIl.a Ordinance No. 2023-3 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
An ordinance authorizing the City to allow demand response of Huron Public Power retail customers in
accordance with FERC Order 719.

VIl.b Resolution No. 6-2023 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
A resolution ratifying a Memorandum of Understanding to temporarily permit Chief Graham to count
toward the minimum manning requirement found in Section 12.05 of the current CBA with the



VIII.

Xl.

Xil.

Xiil.

FOP/OLC/Sergeants.

VIl.c Resolution No. 7-2023 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
A resolution ratifying a Memorandum of Understanding with the Fraternal Order of Police to
temporarily permit Chief Graham to count toward the minimum manning requirement found in
Section 12.05 of the current CBA with the FOP/OLC/Patrol Officers.

VII.d Resolution No. 8-2023 (introduced by Terry Graham)
A resolution authorizing acceptance of grant funds from the Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Service
(OCJS) Body-Worn Camera Grant Program.

VIl.e Resolution No. 9-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
A resolution ratifying submission of a grant application to the Ohio Department of Transportation
Highway Safety Program for roadway departure safety improvements relating to the Cleveland Road
East Sidewalk Extension Project.

VIIL.f Resolution No. 10-2023
A resolution approving the application of David Richard Brod, et al. for placement of farmland in an
agricultural district (PPN's 42-01878.000 and 42-00517.000).

Committee Appointments

VIll.a Motion appointing Tom Solberg, Jr. to the Huron Join Recreation District Board for a 2-year term
expiring December 2024.

City Manager's Discussion
Mayor's Discussion

For the Good of the Order

Executive Session(s)
Executive session to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation.

Adjournment



APPLICATION FOR PLACEMENT OF mm‘:@—————
FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT -
(O.R.C. Section 929.02)
(See page 4 for General Information regarding this Application)

INSTRU NS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION
Print or type all entries.
o List description of land as shown on the most recent tax statement or statements. Show total number of acres.
o Describe location of property by roads, etc.. and taxing district where located.
o State whether any portion of land lies within a municipal corporation.
Note: See “Where to File}’ on page 4 to be sure that a copy of this Application is also filed with the Clerk of the
municipal legislative body as well as the County Auditor.
o A renewal appllcauon must be submirtted after the first Monday in January and pnor to the first Monday in March
of the year in which the agricultural district terminates for the land to be continued in this pmgram
o Ifthe acreage totals 10 acres or more, do not complete Part D.
If the acreage totals less than 10 acres. complete cither D (1) or (2).
o Do not complete page 3. This space to be completed by the County Auditor and/or Clerk of the municipal
legislative body.

0

A. [Owner’s Name: BROD DAVID RICHARD ETAL ~— ~ =~ =~

Owner’s Address: 420 BOGARTRD
HURON, OH 44839

Owner’s Ematl (optional):*

Description of Land as Shown on Property Tax Statement:

RN 82 0L JTNE Corver EX /A 5.9Y431A
24) UK 2 CENPT NG EXE STIPp OF 1A EY 3. 694 [4 4%

Location of Property:

Street or Road- 57 0 Boagart Kol
County- ERIE ' L, ,

TAX DISTRICT(S) PARCEL NUMBER(S) # nK.Am-i_.i
42-HURON TOWNSHIP - HURON CITY - 42-01878.000 14,4400
42-HURON TOWNSHIP - HURON CITY - ~ 42-00517.000 5.9431

Total Number of Acres 20.3831

B. Does any of the land lie wnthm a mummpal corporatlon limit or ‘subject to pending annexation?
Yes & No

If YES, REMEMBER a copy of this application must be submitted to the Clerk of the municipal legislative body.

ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 11 - Rev. 12/13/2018



C. Is the landpr&semlybemg taxed at its current agm:ultm'al use valuation under Section 5713.31 of the ObxoRewsed

Yes K No

If NO, complete the following showing how the land was used the past three years:

ACRES
LAST YEAR TWO YEARS AGO THREE YEARS AGO

Cropland

Permanent Pasture used for
animal husbandry

Woodland devoted to
commercial timber and
nursery stock

. Land 2 ement or - . . . ..”' ’ g ; % B B i R I . — - m‘ ST
Conservation Program :
pursuant' to an agreement
with a federal agency

Building areas devoted to
agricultural production

Roads, building areas, and
‘2all other areas not used for
agricultural production

Total Acres

D. Does the land for which the application is being made total 10 acres or more devoted exclusively to agricultural
production or devoted to and qualified for payments or other compensation under a land retirement or conservation
program under an agreement with an agency of the federal government?

Yes Z No

If NO, complete the following:
1. Attach evidence of the gross income for each of the past 3 years, if the average yearly income from
agncultural productlon was at least twenty-f ive hundred ($2,500.00) dollars or more, or

L A APPSO . e s

' 2.1f the owner anficipates that the iand w1l| produce an annual gross income of twenty-f' ive hundred
($2,500.00) dollars or more, evidence must be attached showing the anticipated gross income.

Authorization and Declaration

By signing this application, I authorize the county auditor or his duly appointed agent to inspect the property described
above to verify the accuracy of this application. I declare this application (including accompanying exhibits) has been
examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, accurate and correct application. I understand that
land removed from this program before the S-year enrollment period is subject to penalty, in accordance with Section

929.02(D) of the Ohio Revised Code. -
Signature of Owner: Q/W K , BM Date: JQ n. 2 :Z 28723

ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 11 - Rev. 12/13/2018

e o e i,



CITY OF

RURGN

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director

RE: Ordinance No. 2023-1 (second reading) (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: February 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

A Street Modification Petition Form to Change the Street Name was submitted on November 27, 2022, to the
Clerk of Council by Steven Muniak and Kelly Everman, residing at 35 West Drive, Huron, Ohio, to change the nam:
of West Drive (also known as West Street) to Sail Away Drive. Council thereafter set the matter for Public Hearing
which will be held prior to the regularly scheduled Council meeting at 6:30pm on January 24, 2023. A copy of the
Petition is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

Parcel Number: 42-01120-000
Address: 35 West Drive, Huron OH 44839

With this property being the only address on West Drive, the request to become part of Sail Away Drive make:
logistical sense and is supported by Staff.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact relating to adoption of this ordinance, other than purchase of replacement street
signs, which expense is accounted for in the Street Department's 2023 budget.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion placing Ordinance No. 2023-1 on its second reading is in
order.

Muniak-Everman Petition (recd 12-1-22) Street Name Change.pdf
Ordinance No. 2023-1 West Dr Name Change to Sail Away Drive.docx
35 West St Image.png


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1780374/Muniak-Everman_Petition__recd_12-1-22__Street_Name_Change.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1780375/Ordinance_No._2023-1_West_Dr_Name_Change_to_Sail_Away_Drive.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1780376/35_West_St_Image.pdf










ORDINANCE NO. 2023-1
Introduced by Mark Claus

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE NAME OF WEST STREET (AKA WEST DRIVE) TO SAIL AWAY DRIVE WITHIN THE
CITY OF HURON, OHIO; AND AMENDING CODIFIED ORDINANCE SECTION 305.01, TRAFFIC CONTROL MAP, AND
CODIFIED ORDINANCE SECTION 305.02, TRAFFIC CONTROL FILE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, in compliance with Ohio Revised Code §723.04, a public hearing was held on January 24, 2023
on the petition of Steven Muniak and Kelly Everman requesting a change of street name from West Drive (aka
West Street) to Sail Away Drive.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That Council has determined that there is good cause for such change of name, that it will
not be detrimental to the general interest, and it is hereby declared that the name of the following named public
street located within the City of Huron, Ohio, shall be changed as follows: West Street (aka West Drive) to Sail
Away Drive.

SECTION 2. That the City Manager is hereby directed to record a certified copy of this Ordinance with the
Recorder of Erie County, Ohio and to request the Auditor of Erie County, Ohio to change all tax maps and records
to reflect such change.

SECTION 3. That pursuant to Codified Ordinance Section 305.03(b), Amendments, amendments are
hereby made to Codified Ordinance 305.01, Traffic Control Map, and Codified Ordinance Section 305.02, as
follows: Change of street name from West Street (aka West Drive) to Sail Away Drive.

SECTION 4. That the Service Director shall oversee the erection, removal and maintenance of only
those authorized traffic control signals and devices as are necessary to regulate, warn or guide traffic in
accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5. That the Division of Police shall amend the Traffic Control Map and Traffic Control File in
accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the adoption
of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of its
committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance
with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22

SECTION 4. In accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, Ohio, this Ordinance shall
take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor
ATTEST:
Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:







CITY OF

RURGN

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Terri Welkener, Clerk of Council

RE: Ordinance No. 2023-3 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: February 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

Demand Response is a type of electrical aggregation program. How it differs from our normal aggregation
programs, is that this program is designed to make businesses curtail power consumption during high load/low
supply situations on the grid. This is carried out via a demand response provider. When a curtailment event is
called, the companies signed up for this program are contractually obligated to curtail (also known as power
shave) to reduce their demand on the electrical grid, and in return, get paid for doing so. If they do not curtail to
their contractually obligated level, they incur an additional charge.

This legislation is in front of you to authorize HPP to allow Demand Response providers to operate within ou
utility. This is a PJM (PA, NJ and MD regional transmission organization) requirement prior to allowing this service
The intent is to allow HPP customers engage directly with DR providers. The reason for this is to remove HPP fror
any "stuck in the middle" situation between our customers and third parties.

Financial Review
This legislation has no financial impact on the City and is intended to financially benefit HPP customers, lowering
power consumption costs from AMP Ohio.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2023-3 is in order.

Ordinance No. 2023-3 Demand Response Program (3).docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1783144/Ordinance_No._2023-3_Demand_Response_Program__3_.pdf

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-3
Introduced by Joel Hagy

AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO OR AUTHORIZED ENTITIES TO ALLOW DEMAND
RESPONSE OF RETAIL CUSTOMERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FERC ORDER 719 AND TAKING OTHER
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City of Huron, Ohio (“Municipality”) owns and operates an electric utility system
for the sale of electric power and associated energy for the benefit of its citizens and taxpayers;

WHEREAS, On October 28, 2008 the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC” or
“Commission”) issued Order No. 719, 125 FERC 1 61,071, 73 Fed. Reg. 64,099 (“Order 7197);

WHEREAS, Order No. 719, 18 C.F.R. 8 35.28(g)(1)(i)(A) provides: “Every Commission-approved
independent system operator or regional transmission organization that operates organized markets
based on competitive bidding for energy imbalance, spinning reserves, supplemental reserves, reactive
power and voltage control, or regulation and frequency response ancillary services (or its functional
equivalent in the Commission-approved independent system operator’s or regional transmission
organization’s tariff) must accept bids from demand response resources in these markets for that product
on a basis comparable to any other resources, if the demand response resource meets the necessary
technical requirements under the tariff, and submits a bid under the Commission-approved independent
system operator’s or regional transmission organization’s bidding rules at or below the market-clearing
price, unless not permitted by the laws or regulations of the relevant electric retail regulatory authority.”;

WHEREAS, Order 719, 18 C.F.R. § 35.28(g)(1)(iii) provides: “Each Commission-approved
independent system operator and regional transmission organization must accept bids from an
aggregator of retail customers that aggregates the demand response of the customers of utilities that
distributed more than 4 million megawatt-hours in the previous fiscal year, and the customers of utilities
that distributed 4 million megawatt-hours or less in the previous fiscal year, where the relevant electric
retail regulatory authority permits such customers' demand response to be bid into organized markets by
an aggregator of retail customers.”;

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Huron, Ohio is the relevant retail electric regulatory
authority, as defined in Order 719, for the Municipality’s electric utility;

WHEREAS, the Municipality’s electric utility system distributed less than 4 million megawatt hours
in the previous fiscal year and, therefore, the Council of the City of Huron, Ohio’s authority is required to
permit the Municipality’s retail customers’ demand response to be aggregated and bid into organized
electric and ancillary service markets:

WHEREAS, the City of Huron, Ohio desires to implement a demand response program that would
allow the retail customers of the Municipality, with the authorization of the Municipality, to contract with
entities to aggregate demand response of the retail customer and bid demand response directly into the
organized electric and ancillary services markets; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Huron, Ohio has determined that the collective interests of

the Municipality’s electric utility system, and the Municipality’s individual retail customers, would be
benefited by implementation of a Municipal electric utility demand response program.

18266431v1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Huron, Ohio that:

SECTION 1. The Council of the City of Huron, Ohio, as the retail electric regulatory authority for
the Municipality and its retail electric consumers, hereby authorizes a demand response program that
allows the Municipality or authorized demand response providers (“DR Providers”) to: (1) aggregate
demand response on behalf of retail customers of the Municipality; and (2) bid demand response on
behalf of retail customers directly into the organized electric and ancillary services markets administered
by the regional transmission organization that includes the Municipality (or any successor independent
system operator or regional transmission organization).

SECTION 2. The Municipality or authorized DR Providers are the sole entities permitted to
aggregate retail customers’ demand response and bid demand response on behalf of retail customers of
the Municipality directly into any Commission-approved independent system operator’s or regional
transmission organization’s organized electric markets.

SECTION 3. Retail customers on the Municipality’s electric system desiring to bid their demand
response into a Commission-approved independent system operator’s or regional transmission
organization’s organized electric markets may do so only by participating in the program established by
the Municipality.

SECTION 4. The City of Huron shall have the sole authority to authorize DR Provers to enter into
contracts with the City’s retail customers for the aggregation of retail customers’ demand response and
bid demand response on behalf of retail customers.

SECTION 5. The City of Huron is authorized, with approval of the Council, to adopt any necessary
regulations to implement this Ordinance.

SECTION 6. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council of the City of
Huron, Ohio concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of
this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of any committees that resulted in those formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements.

SECTION 7. If any section, subsection, paragraph, clause or provision or any part thereof of this
Ordinance shall be finally adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of
this Ordinance shall be unaffected by such adjudication and all the remaining provisions of this Ordinance
shall remain in full force and effect as though such section, subsection, paragraph, clause or provision or
any part thereof so adjudicated to be invalid had not, to the extent of such invalidity, been included herein.

18266431v1



SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the time period contained
in Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:

18266431v1



CITY OF

RURGN

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Resolution No. 6-2023 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
DATE: February 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

Resolution No. 6-2023 requests ratification of a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Huron anc
the FOP/OLC/Sergeants due to the retirement of Chief Lippert on February 1, 2023. Chief Lippert's departure le
the department short an officer, making it impossible to adhere to the CBA's requirement under Section 12.05
that each eight (8) hour shift be manned by two (2) police officers exclusive of administrative personnel.

This resolution will allow newly appointed Chief Terry Graham to count toward the minimum manning
requirement through no later than May 1, 2023, or upon the promotion to the vacant Sergeant's position, the
hiring of one Patrol Officer and the Patrol Officer's FTO, whichever comes first.

Financial Review
This legislation will not impact the total budget for the Police Department.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 6-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 6-2023 MOU Sgt MOU Chief Auth to Patrol (3).docx
Resolution No. 6-2023 Exh A Sgt MOU Chief Permit to Patrol.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1783203/Resolution_No._6-2023_MOU_Sgt_MOU_Chief_Auth_to_Patrol__3_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1776857/Resolution_No._6-2023_Exh_A_Sgt_MOU_Chief_Permit_to_Patrol.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 6-2023
Introduced by Joe Dike

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF HURON AND
THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE, OHIO LABOR COUNCIL, INC. REPRESENTING SERGEANTS

WHEREAS, the City of Huron City Council adopted Resolution No. 70-2021 on October 26, 2021
authorizing a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police/OLC/Sergeants for the
contract period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024 (the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, Section 12.05 the Agreement requires that each eight (8) hour work shift shall be
manned by two (2) police officers exclusive of administrative personnel; and

WHEREAS, Police Chief Robert Lippert retired from service effective February 1, 2023; and

WHEREAS, Sergeant Terry Graham was promoted to Police Chief effective February 1, 2023,
leaving the Huron Police Department with only two (2) Sergeants on its roster, and thereby, short one
officer; and

WHEREAS, in order to maintain adequate coverage on each eight (8) hour shift, it is necessary to
temporarily allow Police Chief Terry Graham to count toward the minimum manning requirement found
in Section 12.05 of the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager’s execution of a Memorandum of Understanding between the
City and the Fraternal Order of Police/OLC/Sergeants be, and hereby is, ratified, as set forth in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
CITY OF HURON
AND THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE, OHIO LABOR COUNCIL, INC.
REPRESENTING

PATROL OFFICERS AND_SERGEANTS

The City of Huron ("Employer) and the Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc.
(“Union”) agree to the following modifications to the current Patrol Officers and Sergeants’
Collective Bargaining Agreements (“CBAs”) expiring on December 31, 2024:

1. The parties mutually agree to temporarily permit the Police Chief to count
towards the minimum manning requirement found in Section 12.05 of the current
CBAs.

2. This memorandum of understanding shall be terminated and the current
language in Section 12.05 of the CBAs will be enforced no later than May 1,
2023 or upon the promotion to the vacant Sergeant’s position, the hiring of one
Patrol Officer and the Patrol Officer's completion of FTO, whichever comes first.

3. All other provisions of the current CBAs shall be in effect.

It is so agreed:

For the Union: For the City:




CITY OF

RURGN

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Terri Welkener, Clerk of Council

RE: Resolution No. 7-2023 (submitted by Matt Lasko)
DATE: February 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

Resolution No. 7-2023 requests ratification of a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Huron anc
the FOP/OLC/Sergeants due to the retirement of Chief Lippert on February 1, 2023. Chief Lippert's departure le
the department short an officer, making it impossible to adhere to the current CBA's requirement under Section
12.05 that each eight (8) hour shift be manned by two (2) police officers exclusive of administrative personnel.

This resolution will allow newly appointed Chief Terry Graham to county toward the minimum manning
requirement through no later than May 1, 2023, or upon the promotion to the vacant Sergeant's position, the
hiring of one Patrol Officer and the Patrol Officer's FTO, whichever comes first.

Financial Review
This legislation will not impact the total budget for the Police Department.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 6-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 7-2023 MOU Ptl MOU Chief Auth to Patrol (3).docx
Resolution No. 7-2023 Exh A Pt MOU Chief Permit to Patrol.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1783206/Resolution_No._7-2023_MOU_Ptl_MOU_Chief_Auth_to_Patrol__3_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1780871/Resolution_No._7-2023_Exh_A_Ptl_MOU_Chief_Permit_to_Patrol.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 7-2023
Introduced by Joe Dike

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF HURON AND
THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE, OHIO LABOR COUNCIL, INC. REPRESENTING PATROL OFFICERS

WHEREAS, the City of Huron City Council adopted Resolution No. 71-2021 on October 26, 2021
authorizing a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Fraternal Order of Police/OLC/Sergeants for the
contract period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024 (the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, Section 12.05 the Agreement requires that each eight (8) hour work shift shall be
manned by two (2) police officers exclusive of administrative personnel; and

WHEREAS, Police Chief Robert Lippert retired from service effective February 1, 2023; and

WHEREAS, Sergeant Terry Graham was promoted to Police Chief effective February 1, 2023,
leaving the Huron Police Department with only two (2) Sergeants on its roster, and thereby, short one
officer; and

WHEREAS, in order to maintain adequate coverage on each eight (8) hour shift, it is necessary to
temporarily allow Police Chief Terry Graham to count toward the minimum manning requirement found
in Section 12.05 of the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager’s execution of a Memorandum of Understanding between the
City and the Fraternal Order of Police/OLC/Patrol Officers be, and hereby is, ratified, as set forth in Exhibit
“A” attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
CITY OF HURON
AND THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE, OHIO LABOR COUNCIL, INC.
REPRESENTING
PATROL OFFICERS AND SERGEANTS

The City of Huron (“Employer) and the Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc.
(“Union”) agree to the following modifications to the current Patrol Officers and Sergeants’
Collective Bargaining Agreements (“CBAs") expiring on December 31, 2024

1. The parties mutually agree to temporarily permit the Police Chief to count
towards the minimum manning requirement found in Section 12.05 of the current
CBAs.

2. This memorandum of understanding shall be terminated and the current
language in Section 12.05 of the CBAs will be enforced no later than May 1,
2023 or upon the promotion to the vacant Sergeant'’s position, the hiring of one
Patrol Officer and the Patrol Officer's completion of FTO, whichever comes first.

3. All other provisions of the current CBAs shall be in effect.

It is so agreed:

For the Union: For the %
@W\W ——

d

e

72 o
Date: _C!/ 3] /20) 5




CITY OF

RURGN

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Terry Graham

RE: Resolution No. 8-2023 (introduced by Terry Graham)
DATE: February 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

On August 30th, 2022, Council passed resolution 73-2022 authorizing the application for Ohio Office of Crimina
Justice Service (OCJS) Body-Worn Camera Grant Program. The original grant request was for a total ¢
$154,336.70. This full amount was not awarded, but we are excited that we were still awarded $92,602.02. Staff
would like to accept this grant award and move forward with the project.

Award announcement attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

Financial Review

Total costs will be incurred over the next 5 years. Although the entire program amount was not awarded, the
City's General Fund will subsidize the difference over the next five years.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 8-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 8-2023 Accept Grant Body Worn Cameras (1).docx
Resolution No. 8-2023 Exhibit 1 Award Announcement Body Worn Cameras.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1783177/Resolution_No._8-2023_Accept_Grant_Body_Worn_Cameras__1_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1781317/Resolution_No._8-2023_Exhibit_1_Award_Announcement_Body_Worn_Cameras.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2023
Introduced by Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE GRANT FUNDS FROM THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES 2023 OHIO BODY-WORN CAMERA GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE
PROCUREMENT OF BODY-WORN CAMERAS AND EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FOR THE HURON
POLICE DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF NINETY-TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWO AND 02/100
DOLLARS ($92,602.02)

WHEREAS, the City of Huron made application to the Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services
(OCJS) to participate in the 2023 Ohio Body-Worn Camera Grant Program (“BWC Grant Program”) for
procurement of body-work cameras and evidence management system to be used by the Huron Police
Department.

WHEREAS, this Council previously authorized the application for grant funds through Resolution
No. 73-2022 adopted on August 30, 2022;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager is hereby authorized to accept grant funds from the Ohio
Department of Public Safety Office of Criminal Justice Services 2023 Ohio Body-Worn Camber Grant
Program in the amount of Ninety-Two Thousand Six Hundred Two and 02/100 Dollars ($92,602.02).

SECTION 2. That the City Manager is further authorized to execute any and all documents
necessary to procure the grant funds identified in Section 1 above.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




] “ﬁ“ | GOVERNOR OF OHIO

: l

Body Worn Camera Grant

FUNDING AWARDS

*new body worn camera programs

Implementing Agency

County Award Amount

Lima Police Department Allen $107,184.00
New Bremen Police Department Auglaize $24,125.00
Martins Ferry Police Department Belmont $12,084.00
*Butler County Sheriff's Office Butler $168,053.40
Fairfield Township Police Dept. Butler $18,965.00
*Middletown Division of Police Butler $49,608.00
West Chester Police Dept. Butler $46,325.00
*Mechanicsburg Police Department Champaign $11,273.19
*Saint Paris Police Department Champaign $5,218.00
*Springfield Police Division Clark $162,586.00
*Columbiana Police Department Columbiana $37,735.00
Village of Crestline Crawford $17,340.00
*Moreland Hills Police Department Cuyahoga $10,437.00
Valley View Police Department Cuyahoga $4,521.00
*Bay Village Police Department Cuyahoga $51,656.40
Berea Police Department Cuyahoga $25,526.60
*Brecksville Police Department Cuyahoga $69,120.09
*Brooklyn Hts. Cuyahoga $30,106.80
City of Highland Heights Cuyahoga $64,273.00
Garfield Heights PD Cuyahoga $74,357.00
*Hunting Valley Cuyahoga $26,675.00
*Independence Police Cuyahoga $59,107.20
Mayfield Heights Police Department Cuyahoga $16,188.96
Middleburg Heights Police Department Cuyahoga $30,830.00
Newburgh Heights Police Department Cuyahoga $41,334.85



3 MIKE DEWINE

¥ GOVERNOR OF OHIO

Implementing Agency County Award Amount

" City of Sandusky Police Department | Ede | $m760.00
Milan Police Department | Ede | s119595

- Department of
m Ohlo Public Safety

Office of Criminal Justice Services




3 MIKE DEWINE

¥ GOVERNOR OF OHIO

Implementing Agency County Award Amount
g

*Smithfield Township Police Department
Wodina County Sheriffs Office | Medina | $16,43000
CCiyoffoy.Ohio | Mami | 717500

- Department of
m Ohlo Public Safety

Office of Criminal Justice Services




3 MIKE DEWINE

¥ GOVERNOR OF OHIO

Implementing Agency County Award Amount
g

- Department of
m Ohlo Public Safety

Office of Criminal Justice Services




CITY OF

RURGN

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council

FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director

RE: Resolution No. 9-2023 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: February 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

In September of 2022, Council passed Resolution 84-2022, authorizing the application for a HSIP grant. During the
submittal, it was suggested that we apply for Highway Safety Program grant instead. We submitted a pre-
application to see which was the best option for our project. Our pre-application ended up being submitted for
us, and the original grant was put on hold. With this being said, we are now coming back for ratification.

This new grant application is for a total of $650,000 and would go toward our Cleveland Road East Sidewalk
Project.

Financial Review

If awarded, the grant will provide another source of non-local revenue toward this project. The project is currently
budgeted out of the City's Capital Improvement Fund. The Township has agreed to share in the cost of the project,
as well.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion to adopt Resolution No. 9-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 9-2023 ODOT Grant Application Cleveland Rd E Sidewalk Ext (2).docx
Resolution_No._9-2023 Exhibit_ A_ODOT_Grant_Application_Cleveland_Rd_E_Sidewalk_Ext.pdf
Resolution No. 9-2023 Exhibit C Concept Plan.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1783199/Resolution_No._9-2023_ODOT_Grant_Application_Cleveland_Rd_E_Sidewalk_Ext__2_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1785825/Resolution_No._9-2023_Exhibit_A_ODOT_Grant_Application_Cleveland_Rd_E_Sidewalk_Ext.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1781852/Resolution_No._9-2023_Exhibit_C_Concept_Plan.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 9-2023
Introduced by William Biddlecombe

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER’S APPLICATION TO THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION’S HIGHWAY SAFETY PROGRAM FOR GRANT FUNDS FOR ROADWAY DEPARTURE
SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS RELATING TO THE CLEVELAND ROAD EAST SIDEWALK EXTENSION PROJECT IN
THE AMOUNT OF SIX HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($650,000.00); AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE GRANT AWARD IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED SIX
HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($650,000.00) AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SHOULD THE APPLICATION BE SUCCESSFUL.

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2023, ODOT’s Highway Safety Program began accepting program
applications that focus on preventing injuries resulting from pedestrian and roadway departure crashes
through systemic infrastructure improvements; and

WHEREAS, ODOT has made funds available for eligible projects up to a maximum grant amount
of $650,000 while requiring a local match of 10%; and

WHEREAS, the City staff believes the Cleveland Road East Sidewalk Extension Project meets the
criteria for this grant program, and made application for the maximum grant funds allowed for this type
of project, Six Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($650,000.00) prior to the application deadline of January
31, 2023, which it believes to be proper and beneficial to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. The City Manager’s submission of a grant application on behalf of the City of Huron,
Ohio to the Ohio Department of Transportation’s Highway Safety Program for grant funds for roadway
departure safety improvements relating to the Cleveland Road East Sidewalk Extension Project is hereby
ratified, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2. If grant funds are awarded, authorization is given to the City Manager to execute any
necessary contract with the Ohio Department Transportation to be eligible for funding under this
program, accept the grant award of up to Six Hundred Fifty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($650,000.00),
and to obligate the funds required to meet the matching requirements of the program in an amount not
to exceed Sixty-Five Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($65,000.00).

SECTION 3. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22



SECTION 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its
adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




General Project Information

Project Sponsoring Agency

City of Huron

Project Name

ERI US 0006 18.88 Sidewalk

PID (if available)

117240

Project Manager

Errol Scholtz

Applicant Name

Matthew Lasko (City of Huron)

Applicant Title

City Manager

Contact Phone

419-433-5000 x1102

Contact Email

matt.lasko@huronohio.us

Location Information

ODOT District I3

|County

Project Description

Summary of Project

A joint effort by the City of Huron and Huron Township to improve pedestrian safety in the area, this project installs 5' sidewalk along US 6 from
Gateway Blvd to Heron Dr and includes one RRFB mid-block crossing. This section of US 6 is a minor arterial with an AADT of 6,000 vehicles/day.

Project Priority Information

City of Huron Pedestrian Priority

Project Funding

: Safety Study / PE - PE - Detailed |  Right of Way :
Project Phase Systemic . . dres Construction
. Environmental Design /Utilities
Analysis Total
Fiscal Year 2023 2024 2024
Project Phase Completed N/A

Previous Safety $0.00
New Safety $650,000.00] $650,000.00
Sponsor Funding $57,000.00 $10,000.00 $229,552.00] $296,552.00
Total $0.00 $57,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $879,552.00] $946,552.00

Additional Funding Detail

Local-Let. CE to be covered by local. The total project cost is around $950k. The City of Huron and Huron Township will fully fund the $67k
design phases and ERPC MPO has committed $120k in construction. The safety funding request is for $650k towards the construction phase. The
local and district is requesting 100% safety funding for the requested $650k since majority of the project is within ODOT ROW in the Township.

Any overage in construction would be covered by the local and is estimated at around $110k (12.5% of CO) at this time.




EXISTING SIDEWAL

Revised 1/16/23



LFridrich
Line

LFridrich
Callout
Begin Proposed Sidewalk

LFridrich
Text Box
Revised 1/16/23


£ PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK |-
WITH RAPID RATE '

PROP SIDEWALK

Revised 1/16/23



LFridrich
Text Box
X

LFridrich
Text Box
X

LFridrich
Callout
Crosswalk deleted from scope  12/2022 

LFridrich
Text Box
Revised 1/16/23

LFridrich
Line


i 'vn/ G /“7:!7

2

A

/8 "

)

Crosswalk deleted from
scope 12/2022

PEDESTRI OSSWALK
WITHRYGID RATE &
EACON (RRFB) |

i

'HURON GREEN
| DEVELOPMENT

Revised 1/16/23



LFridrich
Callout
Crosswalk deleted from scope  12/2022

LFridrich
Text Box
X

LFridrich
Text Box
X

LFridrich
Text Box
Revised 1/16/23


CITY OF

TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener, Clerk of Council
RE: Resolution No. 10-2023

DATE: February 14, 2023

Subject Matter/Background

Resolution No. 10-2023 relates to approval of an Application for Placement of Farmland in a Agricultural Distric
received from David Richard Brod. The property in question is located at 420 Bogart Road and includes PPN's 42
01878.000 and 42-00517.000. This Resolution will only be considered if the Application was approved by motion
at the Public Hearing immediately preceding the Council meeting.

Pursuant to ORC 929.02, the Clerk of Council set the Application for Public Hearing before Council on February 1¢
2023, as a right provided by statute. Notice of the Public Hearing was published in the Sandusky Register more
than 7 days prior to the hearing as required, and any interested person or representative of an interested person
was allowed to appear in support of or to contest the granting of the application. Any affidavits presented in
support of or against the application were considered by Council is presented. While Council has 30 days tc
approve, modify or reject the application, Council would like to speed up the process for the applicant if the
request is approved at the Public Hearing. If Council takes no action, an application that is not modified ot
rejected by a majority vote shall be deemed to be approved in 30 days.

If the Resolution is adopted by Council, the Clerk will provide certified notice of the approval to the Applicant vic
certified mail within five (5) days as required by statute, and will also advise the Erie County Auditor of the
approval.

Financial Review
There is no financial impact to the City relating to this legislation.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 10-2023 is in order.

Resolution No. 10-2023 David Richard Brod Agricultural District Approval.docx
Resolution No. 10-2023 Exhibit A Proof of Publication.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1785528/Resolution_No._10-2023_David_Richard_Brod_Agricultural_District_Approval.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1783341/Resolution_No._10-2023_Exhibit_A_Proof_of_Publication.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 10-2023
Introduced by Sam Artino

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION OF DAVID RICHARD BROD, ET AL. FOR PLACEMENT OF
FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (O.R.C. Section 929.02), MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AS ERIE
COUNTY, OHIO PERMANENT PARCEL NOS. 42-01878.000 (CONTAINTING 14.440 ACRES) AND 42-
00517.000 (CONTAINING 5.9431 ACRES)

WHEREAS, the Clerk of Council of the City of Huron received ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 11 Application
for Placement of Farmland in an Agricultural District relating to Erie County, Ohio Permanent Parcel Nos.
42-01878.000 (consisting of 14.440 acres) and 42-00517.000 (consisting of 5.9431 acres) from David
Richard Brod, et al. (hereinafter, the “Application”) on January 30, 2023 via regular US Mail; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to O.R.C. Section 929.02, the Clerk of Council set the Application for Public
Hearing on Tuesday, February 14, 2023, and published notice of such hearing in the Sandusky Register on
February 1, 2023. A copy of said notice is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before City Council in Council Chambers at Huron City Hall
on Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 6:30pm, where testimony was heard on the application; and

WHEREAS, Huron City Council moved to approve the Application at said Public Hearing.
NOW, THEREFIRE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: That the Application of David Richard Brod, et al for Placement of Farmland in an
Agricultural District (O.R.C. Section 929.02) relating to Erie County, Ohio Permanent Parcel Numbers 42-
01878.000 and 42-00517.000 is hereby approved.

SECTION 2: That the Clerk is hereby directed to notify the applicant via certified mail of Council's
decision via certified mail within five (5) days, with a copy transmitted to the Erie County Auditor.

SECTION 3: That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the
public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22 of the Revised Code.

SECTION 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its
adoption.

Monty Tapp, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Remit to:

314 West Market Street

The State of Ohio

Erie County Cost of Advertisement; $33.88

John Kridelbaugh, who being duly sworn according
to law, deposes and says that he is General
Manager of the Sandusky Register, that said paper
is a daily newspaper printed and has general
circulation in Erie County, State of Ohio, and that
the annexed advertisement was published in said
paper on:

1 Feb 2023

(LU
/John Kridelbaygh

Subscribed in an.presence and sworn to on
Tl A 2023

Kathhwat O\

Notary Public, State of Ohio

v s o y sy
IR

L

1.
. T
Nt e TN A
PR S E RRGIR} § £

CITY OF HURON
PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice of Public Hearing on

an Application for Placement
of Farmland in an Agricultural
District (O.R.C. Section 020.02)

Notice is hereby given that a
Public Hearing will be held on
the Application of David Richard
Brod, et al. requesting placement
of 20.3831 acres of real property

_located at 420 Bogart Road in the

municipal corporation, identified
as Erie County PPN's 42-
01878.000 and 42-00517.000, in
an Agricultural District. The Public
hearing will be held on Tuesday,
February 14, 2028 at 6:30pm at
Huron City Hall, located at 417
Main Street, Huron, OH 44839 in
Council Chambers. This notice is
given pursuant to ORC Section
929.02(B)(1).

Teri Welkener, Clerk of Council
City of Huron

February 1, 2023

2-1-23 Brod, David Richard Application Pub Hr - Page 1 of 1



	City Council Agenda
	Huron-818-2019 - Application for Placement of Farmland in an Agricultural Distr.pdf
	Huron-823-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-823-2019 - Muniak-Everman Petition (recd 12-1-22) Street Name Change.pdf
	Huron-823-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-1 West Dr Name Change to Sail Away Drive.docx
	Huron-823-2019 - 35 West St Image.png
	Huron-821-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-821-2019 - Ordinance No. 2023-3 Demand Response Program (3).docx
	Huron-822-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-822-2019 - Resolution No. 6-2023 MOU Sgt MOU Chief Auth to Patrol (3).docx
	Huron-822-2019 - Resolution No. 6-2023 Exh A Sgt MOU Chief Permit to Patrol.pdf
	Huron-824-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-824-2019 - Resolution No. 7-2023 MOU Ptl MOU Chief Auth to Patrol (3).docx
	Huron-824-2019 - Resolution No. 7-2023 Exh A Ptl MOU Chief Permit to Patrol.pdf
	Huron-825-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-825-2019 - Resolution No. 8-2023 Accept Grant Body Worn Cameras (1).docx
	Huron-825-2019 - Resolution No. 8-2023 Exhibit 1 Award Announcement Body Worn Cameras.pdf
	Huron-826-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-826-2019 - Resolution No. 9-2023 ODOT Grant Application Cleveland Rd E Sidewalk Ext (2).docx
	Huron-826-2019 - Resolution_No._9-2023_Exhibit_A_ODOT_Grant_Application_Cleveland_Rd_E_Sidewalk_Ext.pdf
	Huron-826-2019 - Resolution No. 9-2023 Exhibit C Concept Plan.pdf
	Huron-830-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-830-2019 - Resolution No. 10-2023 David Richard Brod Agricultural District Approval.docx
	Huron-830-2019 - Resolution No. 10-2023 Exhibit A Proof of Publication.pdf

